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RENOVATION OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE FINANCE SPACE 

DCAM-13-CS-0086 

RESPONSE TO OFFEROR RFI’S 

 

Q1.   On Mechanical, Demolition and Electrical Plans, the Phase Two area for the 9th floor is 

not shown at all. This is very important for pricing. 

Response: 

A1. Phase II is deleted from this solicitation and will be addressed when the space 

becomes available. Therefore, it is critical that phase II is not included in the 

pricing. 

Q2.   We cannot locate the following elevations: 

a. Storefront elevation 3/A-701- Please indicate where Storefront Elevation 3/A701 is to 

be used. 

b. Elevations 1 and 3/A-751 

Response: 

A2. a.  3/A-701 is located at Conference Room 144 (A-101 Grid-4) 

b.  Elevation 1/A-751 is located at Reception 129 (A-102, Grid B & 10-11). 3/A-751 is 

not used. 

Q3.  What material and height are? At the same place is it necessary to demolish the existing 

floor and ceiling? What kind of material are they? 

Response: 

A3. The question is not clear. All existing walls to be demolished are gypsum board wall.  

 9th Floor 

All ceilings, ceiling tiles, light fixtures, equipment, and floor finishes including 

carpet to be demolished. 

10th Floor 

Partial ceilings, ceiling tiles, light fixtures, equipment to be demolished.  Partial light 

fixtures to be relocated or reused see AD-153 to AD-154.   
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Q4.  What is the height of the walls to demolish?   

Response: 

A4.   See response to question 3. 

Q5.  Where are the details and description for walls type 2, 3, and 4. 

Response:  

A5. Type 1 – Existing  

      Type 2 – See attached A-751 

 Type 3 – 1 Hour Fire Rated (See Legend) 

 Type 4 – Same as Type 2 but extended to bottom of slab. 

Q6.  I did not see any millwork finishes. Is this a hard bid or a budget? The veneer, laminate 

and solid surfaces are missing. 

Response: 

A6.   All exposed surfaces (i.e. door & counter top) shall be plastic laminated. 

Q7.  Please provide manufacturer and model for the pendant fixture to go in the track for light 

fixture "C".  Please provide quantities for electric demolition on the ninth floor as none are 

shown on drawings ED1.01A and ED1.01B. 

Response: 

A7. The light fixture C is Lightolier LLAHCA11-RF-6451BK as per the lighting 

schedule on Sheet E0.01. For use with Lightolier 6451BK 8’ Track System. As per 

general note 2 on sheets ED1.01A and ED1.01B. The entire space is to be demolished 

of all electrical devices as required. BK/GES 

Q8.  Can you please provide specifications for carpet tile? 

Response: 

A8. See attached drawing 096813. 
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Q9. Please provide locations and details for signage, toilet accessories, and fire extinguishers. 

Response: 

A9. All offices and enclosed spaces (i.e. copier room, nurse room) shall have signage.  

See attached file A/751. 

Q10. The Security (CCTV), and Access Control for the 9th & 10th floors, would this be part of 

the GC’s contract, and would we have an opportunity to bid on this portion of the project. Or 

possibly provide cabling and devices, leaving the final programing for the districts security 

department? 

Response: 

A10. No. 

Q11. Can you please provide a NTP date that we should assume to prepare the preliminary 

schedule?   

Response: 

A11. The preliminary schedule shall be submitted with the proposal package. NTP is 

anticipated in early April. 

Q12. Can you please issue the 'form of contract' as noted on Page 2 of the RFP?  

Response: 

A12. The ‘form of contract’ is included in this Addendum-see Item 2. 

Q13.  Can you please issue the sign-in sheet for the pre-proposal conference? 

Response: 

A13. The sign-in sheet is posted under Addendum No. 1 on the DGS website. 

Q14. Drawing M6.01 provides a sequence of operation.  Does this apply only to new units?  If it 

applies to existing units please provide information on affected units. 

Response: 

A14. Yes.  The sequence of operation applies only to new self-contained units (SCUs) –  

MR/GES 
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Q15.  Type "C" light fixture is 8 foot long track, but the number of heads is not given. Please 

verify if one head per 8 foot track will be acceptable? 

Response: 

A15. Figure three heads per 8 foot section of track.  BK/GES 

Q16.  Can you clarify the specifications for Carpet? The finish schedule calls for composite tile 

and the spec book has a section for sheet carpet. We need a specification.  

Response: 

A16. See response to question 8. 

Large Conference Room 213 – Carpet Tandus, Style- Artisan, Color-Llama, Director’s 

Room 101 – Carpet Lees, Collection- Vacant Beauty, Color- Cherished Runs, Manager’s 

Offices - Carpet Tandus, Style- Visa, Color-Whirl Pool, Open Offices (Cubicle) and 

Corridor - Carpet Lees, Collection- Vacant Beauty, Color- Remnants. 

Q17.   Some frame types are shown as "F1" on the door schedule, but the frame dimension given 

indicates that it is a sidelight frame (Frame Type F2).  The floor plan shows a sidelight frame as 

well.  Example:  Opening #101A. 
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Response: 

A17. All Frame width 3’-4” shall be F1 Frame 

All Frame width 4’-8” shall be F2 Frame 

All Frame width 6’-4” shall be F3 Frame 

Frosted glass patterns shall be applied on clear glass by spraying method to create 

patterns as indicated on drawings.  

Acceptable product:  Pearl Gray Frosted Glass Krylon Aerosol Spray Paint #9044. 

Provide one mock-up panel to be approved by the Architect prior to applying to all 

locations. 

All doors frame shall be aluminum.  Existing doors to be demolished at 10th floor 

shall be salvaged and reused and all new doors shall be matched with existing 

material and color.  Note that all existing side light glazing must be followed method 

above according to drawings at 1/A-701.  All existing doors frames and doors shall 

be repaired, patched, and polished if those are damaged before or during 

construction, or during salvage. 

All glass of side light of door frame shall be 1/4” thick tempered glass. 
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Q18.  Can a corrected door schedule be issued for clarification? 

Response: 

A18. See response to question 17. 

Q19.  In the door schedule, all of the frame types are listed as "Aluminum."  However, the 

frames appear to be hollow metal.  Please verify the material of the frames. 

Response: 

A19. See response to question 17. 

Q20.   What veneer are the wood doors to be?  Plain Sliced?  Example: Natural Birch, Red Oak, 

Maple, Cherry, etc. 

Response: 

A20. See response to question 17. 

Q21.   Does the core for the wood doors need to be FSC Certified?  

Response: 

A21. No 

Q22.  Verify WELDED frames are required per specs.  

Response:  

A22. See response to question 17. 

Q23.  What hardware set do door #145 and #168 get?  There is no hardware set listed for them 

on the door schedule. 

Response: 

A23. Not Used. 

Q24.  Please clarify if Sales Tax is to be included in the Lump Sum offer price. 

Response: 

A24. The District Government is tax exempt. 
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Q25.  Please confirm the Owner's point of contact during the bidding period is to be Derrick 

Burke as mentioned in the Pre-bid Meeting on January 8, 2013 in lieu of Diane Wooden as 

directed in the RFP, and please provide the correct contact information. 

Response: 

A25. The contact information for Derrick Burke Contract Specialist is included in 

Addendum No. 1 

Q26.  No Fire Extinguishers or Fire Extinguisher Cabinets are shown on the drawings.  Please 

clarify if any are required and provide locations as per specification section 104400. 

Response: 

A26. See attached drawings, A-101, A-102, A-103, and A-104. 

Q27.  No Toilet Accessories are shown on the drawings.  Please clarify if any are required and 

provide locations on the drawings as per specification section 102800, 3.4 Schedule of 

Accessories, A. Furnish and Install accessories as listed on Drawings.   

Response: 

A27. The Contractor shall furnish and install 30”X 48” beveled mirror, dual access seat 

cover & toilet paper dispenser w/sanitary napkin disposal per specification. 

Contractor shall discuss location with DGS project Manager after contract award.  

Q28.  The rooms in the shaded green area of Phase 2 are not labeled on sheet A-101 and are not 

listed in the finish schedule.  Please provide finish information for area. 

Response: 

A28.   Phase 1 designated by grey area which is approx. 23,000 sq.ft. at 9th floor and 

13,000 sq.ft. at 10th floor. 

 Phase 2 designated by vertical lines which is only at 9th Floor approx. 8,000 sq.ft.  

 See attached files A-101, A-102, A-103, A-104 (See Legend) 
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Q29.  The doors in the shaded green area of Phase 2 are not labeled in plan on A-101 and are 

thus not incorporated into the door schedule.  Please provide information on these doors.  The 

existing doors in the Phase 2 area are shown to be demolished per AD-101 demo plan. 

Response: 

A29. See response to question 28. 

See AD-101 Grid 5-6 & A-B for clear understanding of Phase 1. 

Q30.  According to the finish schedule A-721, rooms 131 - 161 do not require any wall 

finishes.  Please confirm this is the case or update the schedule to reflect the desired finishes in 

these areas. 

Response: 

A30. All existing and new walls shall be painted. 

Q31.  According to the finish schedule A7-21, the open office rooms on the 10th floor do not 

require any wall finishes.  Please confirm this is the case or update the schedule to reflect the 

desired finishes in these areas. 

Response: 

A31. All existing and new walls shall be painted. 

Q32.  Please verify – Drawing # AD-101 in the upper left hand corner at columns A,V-2,3,4 

shows partitions as dashed to come out but on the ”key Plan” shows as not in contract? Demo or 

not. 

Response: 

A32.   All columns at grid 1-A, 1-F, 14-A, 14-F outside of the storefront enclosure at 9th 

Floor are not part of the scope of work.  

Q33.     Page 4 of 27 of the RFP indicates the completion of August 30, 2013 for phase 1 and 

September 30, 2013 for phase 2 (highlighted in green).  What are the start dates for phase 1 and 

phase 2? 

Response: 

A33. DGS anticipates issuing the NTP early April 2013. 
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Q34.     Note #6 on drawing G04 notes not to scale the drawings and use the dimensions shown 

on the floor plans.  Floor plans A101 to A154 don’t provide any dimensions.  Please provide the 

appropriate dimensions. 

Response: 

A34.   All new or existing walls are connected at the center of the mullion of storefront.  

Contractor shall verify site for accuracy.   

Q35.     Floor plans A101 to A104 do not provide any room numbers.  Finish schedule on 

drawing A721 references room numbers.  There are one or two door numbers notes on the floor 

plans for certain rooms.  It’s difficult to distinguish which finishes belong to which room.  Please 

provide appropriate room numbers on the floor plan.  

Response: 

A35. See attached drawings, A-101, A-102, A-103, A-104 

Q36.     Specification section 084113 calls for aluminum-framed entrances and storefronts.  

Drawing A701 shows a storefront elevation at 12’-2” long.  There are three conference rooms 

with 12’, 20’, and 7’ (long) glass partitions shown on drawing A101 and A102.  Please provide 

elevations and details for these three glass partitions. 

Response: 

A36. 3/A-701 storefront is located at 9th Floor, Conference Room 144. The rest of the 

conference rooms have existing storefronts. 

Q37.     Drawing A701 calls for frosted glazing.  Specification section 088000 doesn’t specify 

frosted glazing.  Please provide the description of this glazing. 

Response: 

A37. See response to question 17. 

Q38.     Does the mechanical system need to be tie-in with the building control system?  If so, 

please provide the name of the existing building control system. 

Response: 

A38. Contractors should contact EASI Control to obtain more information about the 

Building Management System. EASI contact information is provided in the in 

Section B.4.11 of the solicitation.  
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Q39.   Specification Section 011000, Part 1.6 states that the telecommunication system is not 

part of the scope of work.  This package (attachment B of the solicitation) will be awarded in the 

future in a separate contract.  However, Attachment C of the solicitation requests for pricing of 

cabling requirements.  Is telecommunication system per attachment B part of this package or 

under separate contract?   

Response: 

A39. Telecommunication IS part of this solicitation. However, it is a deductive alternate 

which means it may be excluded from the offer but has to be priced out and 

submitted with the proposal package. 

Q40.   The 9th floor demolition work shown on reflected ceiling plans AD151 and AD152 do 

not coordinate with new work shown on reflected ceiling plans A151 and A152.  The 10th floor 

reflected ceiling plans needed to be coordinate with the new work as well. 

Response: 

A40. See response to question 3. 

Q41.  Drawing A801 to A804 shows work stations, office cubicles, desk and countertops.  Are 

these items part of the scope of work?  If so, please provide specification section. 

Response: 

A41. Furniture and cubicles are not part of this solicitation. The Contractor has to 

coordinate with the furniture vendor to maintain the project schedule. 

Q42.  Drawing A102 shows a reception desk adjacent to door #132B.  Is this reception desk part 

of the scope of work?  If so, please provide elevations and details of this desk. 

Response: 

A42. See response to question 3. 

Q43.  Details 1, 3 and 4 on drawing A-751 show a wall system made up of 4-7/8” gypsum board 

wall with 3/4”x6” wood panel and 3/8” thick frosted laminated glass. Please provide more detail 

for the above item. 

Response: 

A43.   There is enough detail on the drawing for pricing purposes. See A-751. 
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Q44.  Drawing AD101 shows existing partitions as dashed to be demolished from columns A1 to 

C3.  However, the key plan (as the bottom of the drawing) notes those works as not in contract?  

Please verify if the above mentioned works are part of the scope of work or not. 

Response: 

A44.   See response to question 32. 

Q45.  Please provide signage schedule to properly price signage. 

Response: 

A45. See response to question 9. 

Q46.  Specification section 104400 calls for fire extinguishers and cabinets (FEC).  However, 

none of these items are shown on the drawings. Are these FECs part of the scope of work?  If so, 

please provide locations to on the drawings. 

Response: 

A46. See attached drawings, A-101, A-102, A-103, A-104 

Q47.  Does this toilet room with door #101B shown on drawing A102 require any toilet 

accessories?   If so, please provide the toilet accessory schedule and/or detail. 

Response: 

A47.   See response to question 27. 

Q48.  Demolition plans AD103 and AD-104 indicate the existing floor finish to be remained. 

However, finish schedule on drawing A-721 calls for new carpeting to be installed. Are the 

existing finish floors needed to be removed prior to install new carpet?  

Response: 

A48. All existing floor finishes to be demolished.  

Q49.  Drawing A101 to A104, and A151 to A154 call for TV’s, mounts, smart board, and 

projectors. Are these items part of the scope of work? If so, please provide specification sections 

for these items. 

Response: 

A49.   Will answer later 
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Q50.  Can a corrected door schedule be issued for clarification?  

Response: 

A50. See response to question 17. 

Q51.  We received a set of plans that includes both mechanical plans and updated mechanical 

plans.  Our assumption is that we should be using only the updated mechanical plans for the bid.  

Can you confirm? Please indicate which drawing has to be used referencing the date on it.  

Response: 

A51. The mechanical drawing set dated December 20, 2012 is the most current set and is 

the one that is to be referenced for all bid activities – MR/GES 

Q52.  Please provide specifications for the fire alarm system installation.  I understand that 

most of the building is tied into Siemens equipment.  Does Siemens equipment need to be used?  

What about coordination with Siemens?  Does the new system have to tie into the existing 

elevator lobby and adjacent areas for synchronization purposes? 

Response:  

A52. The building Fire alarm system is maintained by Siemens and all new work shall be 

compatible with the system. The General Contractor shall include in its price the 

cost to design and material and labor for delivering a fire alarm system which can 

pass all code requirements and inspections by DCRA. 

Q53.  Existing Furniture / Cubicles – currently the drawings show to demolish the existing 

cubicle.  Please clarify the extent of this scope for the contractor. 

Response:  

A53. The existing cubicles and furniture will be removed by other parties. Please ignore 

any note on drawing which require the General Contractor to remove cubicles and 

furniture. Cubicle and furniture disposal is not part of this solicitation.  

Q54.  Please provide clarification on the drawings (highlight) as to the extent of the Phase 2 

work in the DSLBD office space. 

Response: 

A54. Phase 2 of the project is highlighted in the drawing package. Phase 2 includes, 

demolition of space and building out. 
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Q55. There was a discussion in the Pre-bid conference of deduct alternates to the base bid. We 

cannot find reference to any alternates in the bid documents. Clarify the existence of these deduct 

alternates. 

Response: 

A55. CLIN0002 indicates the Deduct alternate. IT, Cabling, and Telecommunication 

(Attachment C) is the deduct alternate option which shall be entered as CLIN0002. 

Q56. Please confirm that appliances, kitchen cabinets, furniture and office cubicles are not in the 

Contractor’s scope. 

Response: 

A56.  Cubicles and furniture are not included. All other items such as kitchen appliances 

and cabinetry shall be provided. 

Q57.  Section 102800 is bath accessories. We don’t see bathrooms in the scope of work. Please 

confirm that there are no bath accessories in bidder’s scope of work. 

Response: 

A57.   See response to question 27. 

Q58.  Are there any Hazardous Materials remediation requirements with this project? 

Response: 

A58. No. 

Q59.  Can you provide precise locations of the Teledata Closets? 

Response: 

A59. The IT on 9th and 10th floors will be served solely from the 9th floor IT rooms, Rm. 

128 and Rm. 161.  The telephone service will be served from both 9th and 10th floor 

IT rooms, Rm. 128, Rm. 161, Rm. 216, and Rm. 221.  BK/GES 

Q60.  During the walkthrough, we were verbally informed that all cabling for the 9th and 10th 

Floors will terminate in the 9th floor Teledata Closets. Provide clarification of this requirement. 

Response: 

A60.  Correct, in an effort to cut down on edge devices (LAN closet switches), the 

Government decided it would be best to utilize both LAN closets on the 9th floor of 

the OJS building (441 4th Street) to support the local area network connectivity on 

the 10th floor as well.  We will use this topology (design) since it will optimize on 
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cost and the distance will not be a factor because the furthest cable pull is less than 

280 feet. 

Q61.  On the 10th floor drawings, IT RM 2161 is identified. Are there any special 

requirements for this room? Is this room to be used as the communication closet for the 10th 

floor? Correspondingly on the 9th Floor, is IT Room 128 be used as a communication 

termination closet? 

Response: 

A61.  Room numbers IT RM 2161  has been identified and there are no special 

requirements.  This room will not be used for a telecommunications closet (IDF or 

LAN).  There is a dedicated LAN closet on the 9th Floor on the south and north side 

that will serve this build-out for structured voice and data cabling on both the 9th 

and 10th floors. 

Q62.     Are we to re-use existing Teledata racks in the 9th floor Teledata Closets? Has it been 

determined that there is adequate space for all new infrastructure cabling? 

Response: 

A62. Yes, there are three racks in the teledata closet, which will be utilize for the    

structured data cabling for data and voice services.  There will be a need for the 

cabling vendor to install ladder racks to support the CAT 6 pulls on this task.  

There is sufficient space for the voice and cabling solution. 

Q63.   Are Cat-6 patch cords to be provided for this project by the Contractor? If so, what color 

and in what lengths are we to provide? 

Response: 

A63.  The contractor shall provide the CAT 6 patch cables (8 foot) blue is the preferred 

color. 

Q64.   Attachment B scope calls for all cables and jacks to be color coded according to the DC 

City Wide standard. Can you provide a copy of this standard? 

Response: 

A64.  The City-wide standard for wall jack colors are blue and orange. 

Q65.   Attachment B – Detailed Scope of Work – 1A states primary data cable shall be gray, the 

primary voice cable shall be blue & data will have orange jacket. This is a VOIP installation. 

Can voice cable be eliminated from the scope? 

Response: 
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A65.  The voice cabling cannot be eliminated. 

 

Q66.   Wireless Scope states orange Cat6 cable to be provided for the Wireless Access Points 

(WAP). Are all Access Points provided by others (DC-Net)? 

Response: 

A66.  Yes. The wireless access points will be provided by DCNET. 

Q67.   Attachment B Scope state “the cabling vendor to provide a 50-pair copper tie cable 

block”. Please clarify whether this means:  1) A wall mounted 50-pair block, 2) A 50-pair cable 

to be provided from the wall block over to a rack-mounted patch panel for analog service? 

Response: 

A67.  Actually, this is a 66 block to tie in the analog services such as fax machines. 

Q68.   Will communications knockouts be provided in the systems furniture kick plate? Or will 

surface mounted boxes be required? 

Response: 

A68. The communications knockouts for voice and data cabling will reside in the 

furniture.  

Q69.   Confirm that all cabling for the systems furniture will have access from a drywall wall or 

drywall column.  If not will a power pole or floor box will be provided for these locations? 

Response: 

A69.  The contractor can use the wall columns for the voice and data pulls and there may 

be a need to use power poles as well.   

Q70   Are all floor box locations to be fee from the floor below, or will conduit be required 

from the floor box to the ceiling of the 9th and or 10th floor? 

Response: 

A70. Floor boxes have to be fed from the floor below. 

Q71.  Confirm that all A/V locations shown on drawings are not provided by the Contractor. 

Response: 

A71.  All A/V locations shown on drawings shall be provided by the contractor. 
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Q72.  In the Attachment B in the Scope Section. Verbiage and numbers listed due not match for 

the number of dual Cat6 cabling outlets required, and the number dual Cat6 WAP locations? 

Also attachment B Scope states (24) single Cat6 runs for printers are required. Clarify where 

these single cable locations are to be installed. They do not appear on the drawings. 

Response: 

A72. Yes. The number of cable drops do not match the actual number of drops that are 

listed on the drawings.  This is due to possible changes from the stakeholder and Agency 

POC are covered in this initial task to minimize on possible changes orders as result to 

satisfy possible additions.  There will be a total of thirty (30) wireless access points for this 

task of which 22 will be for the 9th floor and 8 for the 10th floor.  Unfortunately, when this 

solicitation was released, the wireless survey wasn’t done and it did not make it into the bid 

package. Also, during the time when the solicitation was let; the printer/copier and fax 

machines locations were not identified in the bid package either.  

Q73.  What are the communication cable requirements for the room listed as Existing 

Conference Rooms? 

Response: 

A73. The typical conference room should have a dual pull on each side of the conference 

room making it two locations in the room.  There is also a wire mold for the six inch 

core drill that will support two CAT (6), one HDMI, one VGA and two electrical 

circuits to supply the conference table grommet for media (LCD) display. 

 

Q74.  What is the manufacturer’s warranty, in terms of years, required for all communications 

cabling? 

Response: 

A74. The standard manufactures warranty for Plenum rated cable is one (1) year.  

However; most structured voice and cable contractors will offer a 90 day warranty 

on connectivity and will fix or replace all cable that have problems.  
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Q75. Do you plan to re-utilize the existing telephone system/equipment that the DHCF is 

currently using; or if the agency will entertain replacing the telecommunications equipment 

during the renovation project? 

Response: 

A75. The phone system will be a new Avaya Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) phone 

system.  The current phone system that you may have seen in these offices could 

have been an old Lucent ISDN system or Avaya Digital, which is considered old 

technology by today’s standards.  The District is migrating from those technologies 

for voice services to a converged IP driven network.   

Q76.  There are 375 dual drops referred to in the scope, but only approximately 290 total drops 

shown on the included project drawings. Which will take precedence, the total from the scope 

narrative or the total shown on the drawings? Also the total number of wireless access point 

drops is given as “nine” (30) dual pulls.  Which is the correct number of wireless drops to use for 

bidding purposes? Where are they located as they are not shown on the provided drawings? 

Response: 

A76. The 375 dual drops will be used to support the possible changes that may occur by 

the stakeholders or Information Technology POC to address additional drops that 

may not have been thought of during the design phase of this project.  There is a 

faux pas on the wireless drops/pulls, which there will be a total on thirty (30) 

wireless access points for bidding purposes not “NINE”.  The wireless access point’s 

locations will be forthcoming in two weeks or less.  

Q77. Is this same scope there is direction for the contractor to provide six (6) 48-port patch 

panels for each design per closet (North & South)?  Does this mean provide (6) 48-port patch 

panels for the data and (6) 48-port patch panels for the voice system for each respective 

telephone closet? Or does it mean indicate a total of six (6) 48-port patch panels per closet? Also 

are we to provide equipment racks as well? Or are the existing to remain or re-used as this is a 

renovation? 

Response: 

A77. There will be a need to install six (6) forty-eight (48) port patch panels in both closet, 

with the possible of adding an additional two (2) forty-eight (48) port patch panels 

for capacity planning due to floor density (staff, conference rooms, fax machines, 

copiers and printers). The current racks that are in the LAN closets (IDF) will be 

used. 
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Q78.  Please provide "Color and Materials Schedule" as referenced in the specifications for 

Tile (093000), Millwork (064000), Resilient Tile Flooring (096519), Sheet Carpeting (096816), 

and Painting and Coatings (099000). 

Response: 

A78. See response to question 8 and question 77. 

Q79.  The RCP legend on the reflected ceiling plan sheets is misleading.  Please clarify if the 

only new 2'x2' ACT occurs on the 10th Floor per the shaded areas on A-153 and A-154.  This 

does not match the demo drawings for which existing ceilings are to be removed. 

Response: 

A79. All shaded area at 10th Floor shall be new grid, new ceiling tiles, light fixtures, 

equipment to match existing.  See drawings AD-103, & AD-104. 

Q80. Please clarify what the double hatched areas are on the Demolition RCP plans.  It is 

unclear if this area is to be demolished or not. 

Response: 

A80. See response to question 79. 

Q81. The demolition Key Notes listed on the Demolition RCP plans are not called out 

anywhere on the plans.  Please clarify if any of these notes are to be followed and where. 

Response: 

A81. See response to question 79. 

Q82. Please clarify the extent to which the area on the 9th floor in phase 2 is to be demolished.  

The Demo drawings show the walls to be removed but no other notes in the area. 

Response: 

A82. See response to question 1. Phase II is deleted from this solicitation.  

Q83. Are the full height glass panels at room 132B on A-751 to receive a frost pattern to match 

the sidelights at door frame type F2 as shown on A-701 or is it to be full frost? 

Response: 

A83. Glazing at door/door frame type shall not be same as frosted glass at 132B.  See 

spec. 088000 
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Q84. Are the full height glass panels at door 109 to receive a frost pattern to match the 

sidelights at door frame type F2 as shown on A-701 or is it to be full frost or clear? 

Response: 

A84. Yes same as door/doorframe type glazing. 

Q85. The plumbing fixture schedule on P0.02 states basis of design is on the arch drawings but 

nothing is shown on the architectural drawings.  Please provide. 

Response: 

A85. Plumbing fixture WC and Lavatory shall be replaced at same location with existing 

plumbing system. 

Q86. Please refer to detail 4/A7.51 for the Glass/Wood paneled partition at the 10th floor entry 

area.  Please clarify what this detail refers to and provide more information on how it is to be 

built.  The blow up on A7.51 seems to conflict with the dimensions of the wall at the cubicles on 

A-104.  Or does this blow up refer to the doorway entry at door 224B? 

Response: 

A86. See drawing A-104 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


